From: Burton, Faith (SMO)

To: Weich, Ron (SMO)

Sent: 3/31/2011 8:07:43 PM

Subject: RE: likely Issa subpoena re: Fast + Furious --

Understood. | DP z
‘ DP i At quick read, it appears that the subpoena is similar but not identical to the letter — but

i'[hat’s just on a quick review. Thanks.

From: Weich, Ron (SMO)

Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2011 8:05 PM

To: Burton, Faith (SMO)

Subject: Re: likely Issa subpoena re: Fast + Furious --

Am not in a good place to join the emails, but looks like no decision tonite so | can weigh in later + in AM.

From: Burton, Faith (SMO)

Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2011 08:02 PM

To: Weich, Ron (SMO)

Subject: FW: likely Issa subpoena re: Fast + Furious --

Ron, |

DP

From: Miller, Matthew A (SMO)

Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2011 7:59 PM

To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Monaco, Lisa (ODAG); Weich, Ron (SMO); Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Greenfeld, Helaine (SMO);
Richardson, Margaret (SMO); Weiner, Robert (ODAG); Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG)

Subject: Re: likely Issa subpoena re: Fast + Furious --

Fair points. How about this: ! DP

DP

From: Burton, Faith (SMO)

Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2011 07:54 PM

To: Miller, Matthew A (SMO); Monaco, Lisa (ODAG); Weich, Ron (SMO); Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Greenfeld, Helaine (SMO);
Richardson, Margaret (SMO); Weiner, Robert (ODAG); Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG)

Subject: RE: likely Issa subpoena re: Fast + Furious --

From: Miller, Matthew A (SMO)

Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2011 7:44 PM

To: Monaco, Lisa (ODAG); Burton, Faith (SMO); Weich, Ron (SMO); Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Greenfeld, Helaine (SMO);
Richardson, Margaret (SMO); Weiner, Robert (ODAG); Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG)

Subject: Re: likely Issa subpoena re: Fast + Furious --
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DP

DP

Maybe we should meet first thing tomorrow and discuss?

From: Monaco, Lisa (ODAG)

Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2011 07:38 PM

To: Miller, Matthew A (SMO); Burton, Faith (SMO); Weich, Ron (SMO); Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Greenfeld, Helaine (SMO);
Richardson, Margaret (SMO); Weiner, Robert (ODAG); Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG)

Subject: RE: likely Issa subpoena re: Fast + Furious --

DP

From: Miller, Matthew A (SMO)

Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2011 7:21 PM

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

Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2011 07:12 PM

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

Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2011 7:02 PM

To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Monaco, Lisa (ODAG); Weich, Ron (SMO); Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Greenfeld, Helaine (SMO);
Richardson, Margaret (SMO); Weiner, Robert (ODAG); Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG)

Subject: Re: likely Issa subpoena re: Fast + Furious --

Ok DP

From: Burton, Faith (SMO)

Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2011 07:00 PM

To: Miller, Matthew A (SMO); Monaco, Lisa (ODAG); Weich, Ron (SMO); Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Greenfeld, Helaine (SMO);
Richardson, Margaret (SMO); Weiner, Robert (ODAG); Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG)

Subject: RE: likely Issa subpoena re: Fast + Furious --
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Pls note - DP

From: Miller, Matthew A (SMO)
Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2011 6:53 PM

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
Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2011 06:46 PM

To: Monaco, Lisa (ODAG); Weich, Ron (SMO); Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Greenfeld, Helaine (SMO); Richardson, Margaret (SMO);

Miller, Matthew A (SMO); Weiner, Robert (ODAG); Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG)
Subject: RE: likely Issa subpoena re: Fast + Furious --

We met for about 2 hours today with ATF, USAQ by phone, Rob and Paul in a meeting that Matt convened and made

good progress in identifying; DP

DP

i
v
i

Molly and | then spoke at length with Issa staff after that (and per agreement in our meeting), explained that we
expected we can send a written response to their letter with documents within a week, noting that the requests for
documents relating to the pending criminal investigations will be very difficult. Basically, | said that while we it's unlikely
we’'d be in a position to give them everything they requested, we would give them everything that we could and would
work with them to find ways to accommodate their information needs if at all possible. The conversation went well,

ended on a positive note and they did not bring up a subpoena at all.

Thirty minutes later, they called to say that the Chairman was leaning toward a subpoena, but they couldm’t provide any

info about when or why.

DP

From: Monaco, Lisa (ODAG)
Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2011 6:17 PM

To: Weich, Ron (SMO); Burton, Faith (SMO); Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Greenfeld, Helaine (SMO); Richardson, Margaret (SMO);

Miller, Matthew A (SMO); Weiner, Robert (ODAG); Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG)
Subject: Re: likely Issa subpoena re: Fast + Furious --

Adding stuart g - what's the status of ! DP

From: Weich, Ron (SMO)
Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2011 06:14 PM

To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Greenfeld, Helaine (SMO); Monaco, Lisa (ODAG); Richardson, Margaret

(SMO); Miller, Matthew A (SMO); Weiner, Robert (ODAG)
Subject: likely Issa subpoena re: Fast + Furious -

heads-up DP
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